

Invitation for Bids
IFB # - 20051
WIC Infant Formula Rebate System
AMENDMENT #2
February 12, 2021

The following are official modifications, which are hereby incorporated into IFB # - 20051 WIC Infant Formula Rebate System.

Deleted language appears in strikethrough (“~~xxx~~”) and added language appears in red text. The information contained in this amendment prevails over the original IFB language.

Bidders should review all documents in their entirety to ensure all amended language is incorporated into proposals.

1. CALENDAR OF EVENTS

IFB #20051 – WIC INFANT FORMULA REBATE SYSTEM	
<u>EVENT</u>	<u>DATE</u>
Issuance of Invitation for Bids	December 15, 2020
Deadline for Submission of Written Questions	January 19, 2021 5:00 p.m. ET
Responses to Written Questions Posted by DOH	February 10, 2021 February 22, 2021
Deadline for Public Bid Opening Registration	February 25, 2021 March 9, 2021
Deadline for Submission of Bids	March 4, 2021 March 15, 2021 2:00 p.m. ET
Public Bid Opening	March 4, 2021 March 15, 2021 2:15 p.m. ET
<u>Anticipated</u> Contract Start Date	October 1, 2021

7. Bid Submission

Bidders are welcome to ~~send~~ **register** up to two (2) representatives to witness the Bid Opening. There will be at least two (2) representatives from the State present at the opening. ~~Photo identification~~ **Registration** is required for ~~admission~~ to **participate in** the bid opening.

Bidders must pre-register their representatives for the ~~Public~~ **Virtual** Bid Opening by emailing James Browning at BSFP-FMS.Procure@health.ny.gov by the deadline for registering indicated in Section 1.0, (Calendar of Events) of this IFB. Bidders must provide the name and title of their representatives when registering.

~~In the event that the~~ **This** Bid Opening ~~must~~ **will** be done virtually due to COVID19 related social distancing requirements, ~~or any other public health emergency,~~ Bidders' **registered representatives** will receive a Web-Ex or other virtual media invitation for the bid opening. Bidders must still pre-register and follow instructions for bid submissions as outlined in Section 7.0.